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Maria Gaona

From: Sylvia Schmidt [marketsearch@earthlink net]
Sent: Tuesday, April 03, 2007 8:57 PM

To: mgaona@rpsil.com; pauliciumd@gmall.com
Cc! ‘gbroxton’

Subject:  Gertrude Gettinger - Change In Medication
Importance: High

Dear Maria and Dr, Liu,

| just spoke with my mother's psychiatnst, Dr. Yegiazaryan who has some concems about the potentially very
sanous side effects that can occur with one of the medications my mother is currently taking; Haloperidol. in
order to try and minimize any potential slde effects and because my mother’s condition has stablized, Dr
Yeglazaryan has recommended that we make the following changes to my mother’s medication schedule:

1) Put the upcoming injection of Halopendol (which | believe Is scheduled for next week) “on hiold” and only
do 1t if and when my mother becomes uncooperative or agitated, (This means we have to montor my
mather very closely for any changes in her behavior If my mother shows any signs of reverting back to
her former condition, we will have to resume with injecting the Halopendol )

2) Reduce the Haloperidol (1 milligram dose in tablet form) that 1s curently being given her on a daily basis
to % mulligram dose in tablet form to be given to her on an “as needed” basis and NOT every night.
(Once again, this will require that she s monitored very closely )

3) Continue giving my mother the other medications as listed on her medication record. (Including the
*Paxel® paich that | did not see on the record. Do esther of you know why it s not listed?)

Dr. Liu, based on my conversation with Chns L today, | am assuming that you will be agreeable to these
changes Of course, as my mother's primary care physician, | defer to your judgment and call and respectfully
ask for your permission to make these changes.

Mana, it s very important that we monitor my mother very closely for any changes in her behavior so that we can
adjust her treatment accordingly. if my mother reverts back to her pror state, we may have to resume with
injecting the Halopendol | hope that will not be the case If there is a problem or you have any questions and/or
you need to get something in wnting from Dr Yegiazaryan before you can make these changes, please give hera
call at (818) 500-9708

Mana, Dr Liu, at your convenience, please call me to discuss, if there are any questions and/cr there isa
problem Or, please fax to me a revised medication record that reflects these changes, so that! know that the
appropnate changes have been made to my mother's medication record

| thank you in advance for your cooperation and assistance

Sincerely,

Sylvia Schmidt
(626) 395-9737

Sylvia  playing doctor with dangerous drugs
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